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Document 146

From:

Sent: 1 May 2006 9:28 AM
To:

Subject: . In the Shadow of the Palms
Importance: High

Thanks for r.he-

Please call me.

—————— Original Message-----

ent: Tuesday, 30 May 2006 -5:21 PM

MW
p i

ubject: RE: In the Shadow of the Palms

just dropped off the tapes to _ Went past your office but u weren't there.

cheers,

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Tuesda 30 2006 5:08 PM

Subject: RE: the Shadow of the Palms

ubject: RE: In the Shadow of the Palms

Thanks -al}. sorted :)
--—=0riginal Message-----

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2006 4:14 PM
To:
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Fax

Attention

Co/Dept  Documentarigs

Fax no

Date 18 January 2007

Re In the Shadow of the Paims : Iraq
Pages 3

I
g

NO.275 P.1
Document 188

ABC

Augtralian Bmdc?sung Corporerion
Television

ABC Uttime Centre
700 Harris Strest
Ultimo NSW 2007

GPO Box 9994
Sydney NSW 2001

Te. [

abc.net.au

| am forwarding a fax addressed to-,vhich I only received late this aftenoon. | understand from

at this is one of your programmes.

Regards

This transmission congains privilagad or confidential Informatian intended only for the addressee. If you have recgived this transmissjon
in arar do not copy tha transmission of communicate its eorgents to any person; please telephana the number abova ta advise of the eror.
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ABC TV SCHEDULING

Media Entertainment and Arts Alliance

Fax Transmission
FEDERAL OFFICE
245 Chalmers Street
Redfern NSW 2016
Auatralis
Tel: +61 (D)2 9333 0999
Faxc +61 (B)2 9333 0933
federmi@allinnce.org.au
. (qi',' - PRESIDENT
Patricia Amphlett
Date: QT OF -
2_ FEDERAL SECRETARY
Number of pages (including this): Christopher Warren
If any past not received, please call sender on 61 2 9333 0999
Message:
www.allisnos.org.an

Importagt: The information in this facsimile is confidential and may be privileged or subject to copyright. It
is intendéd solely for the use of the addressee(s) named. The unauthorized nse of the information may result
in Jiability for breach of confidentiality, privilege or copyright. Rwuhavemdvedthbhcmﬂhhm
please notify the sender immediately on 61 2 9333 0999.

Importaas: The information in this facsintilc & confidontial and may be priviloged or subjeet 1o copysight. ¥ is intended sololy for the usz of e
addvessce(s) named. The noautharizerd usa of the information may resull in lizbility for breach of confidonliality, privilege or capyvighi. i you have

yeceved (his facsimile in amor, plaase notily (ke scndor immedintely on 61 2 9333 0993.
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18 January 2007
. sion
Australian Broadcasting Corporation

700 Harris Street
Ultimo NSW 2007

VIA FACSIMILE: [
co-

Re: In the Shadow of the Paims: iraq - Screening on 18 January

Our mwm contacted us with some concems
regarding the ng ] ntary “In the Shadow of the Paims:
iraq® which he produced. .

advised us that he has not yet seen the final cut of the
ry that will be airing tonight. We are concemed about a
dooumentarybehgalredthathasnotyetbamseenbyme pmd:car

if this-is corract, it saems liken an unusual situation. We would be
grateful if you could explain how this situation has arisen at your earliest

convenience. | may be reached at I

stant Secretary
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